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The casing program will be as follows if all zones are nonproductive
of hydrocarbons: at total depth a string of 5 1/2" casing will be
run to the top of the Devonian formation and a primary cementing pro-
gram plus two secondary cementing stages will be induced to insure
the returning of the cement to the intermediate pipe at approximately
1000".

During the course of the deepening of this well all information will
be readily available to the J. M. Huber Corporation and their final

permission for the usage of this hole will determine if and when the
undersigned receives a four-acre surface lease around this well for

the purposes of salt water disposal only.

If commercial hydrocarbons are encountered below the total depth of
9600', the J. M. Huber Corporation may at their discretion take over
such operations from Roger C. Hanks and reimburse him for move, rig

time, and cost to such point as the J. M. Huber Corporation determines

the total depth to be noncommercialy@A EenertmCal

Your attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated as time is of

the essence. 1 have a drilling rig operating four miles from this area

and would appreciate your expediting the matter so I may plan to move the
rig to this location and commence the operation.

Respectfully submitted,

Roger C. Hanks
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